

## LISA SIRICA LINOWES

████████████████████  
████████████████████  
████████████████████  
████████████████████

---

---

### PROFILE

Conservation and land use advocate with over 20 years executive business experience. Held high-profile elected and volunteer positions in community planning and conservation. Successful in chairing committees, negotiating land deals, conducting educational workshops, and building working relationships with the local community, state leaders, private landowners, land developers, and the press.

### INDUSTRIAL WIND ACTION GROUP

Lyman, NH  
(2005 – present)  
[www.windaction.org](http://www.windaction.org)

*Executive Director and Spokesperson.* A national advocacy group focused on the impact/benefits analysis and policy issues associated with industrial wind energy development. As publisher and editor of the IWA website, [www.windaction.org](http://www.windaction.org), Ms. Linowes tracks news and research pertaining to industrial wind, and facilitates information sharing on the issue. Expertise in the impacts of industrial-scale wind energy development on the natural environment, communities, and regional grid systems.

Ms. Linowes is a frequent speaker at energy conferences across the United States including the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) and regional Energy Bar Association meetings. Ms. Linowes also served as the technical advisor and outreach coordinator for *WINDFALL, The Movie*, the award-winning film that documents how a community in upstate New York responded to a proposed commercial-scale wind energy facility in the community.

At the local level, Ms. Linowes has been an active member of planning boards and conservation commissions. She has led seminars on land use issues and the impact of such development on sensitive land areas. Ms. Linowes also served on the Board of Directors of the NH Association of Conservation Commissions, and was awarded a NH Coverts Cooperator for promoting wildlife habitats conservation and forest stewardship.

### LAND USE AND PLANNING ACTIVITIES

#### LYMAN CONSERVATION COMMISSION

*Appointed Member, 2007-present*

#### LYMAN PLANNING BOARD

*Appointed Member, 2008-2011*

---

---

# LISA SIRICA LINOWES

Page 2

---

---

**WINDHAM  
CONSERVATION  
COMMISSION**

*Appointed Member, 2001-2006*

**WINDHAM PLANNING  
BOARD**

*Elected Member, 2000-2003*

**WINDHAM CAPITAL  
IMPROVEMENT PLANNING  
(CIP) COMMITTEE**

*Chairman, 2000-2003*

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**PARKERHILL  
TECHNOLOGY GROUP**  
Windham, NH  
(1998 – 2004)

*Project Management Consultant.* Provide hands-on assistance to small technology companies in operations and project management. Clients including Transparent Language, and Syntrex Corporation.

**Xerox Corporation /  
Scansoft Corp.**  
Peabody, MA  
(1996 – 1998)

*Senior Product Manager.* Directed marketing and product planning for new releases of TextBridge® scanner OCR software. Won several prestigious Editor's Choice awards.

**Autodesk, Inc.**  
Bedford, NH  
(HQ Sausalito, CA)  
(1994 – 1996)

*Senior Product Manager.* Responsible for the worldwide introduction of Autodesk's CAD viewer and collaboration product, AutodeskVIEW®.

**Sirlin Corporation**  
Londonderry, NH  
(1987 – 1994)

*Chief Operations Officer and Founder.* Founded and managed Sirlin Corporation, a leading developer of CAD collaboration software tools. Performed as chief of operations, financial officer, and customer service prior to the company being acquired by Autodesk, Inc.

## EDUCATION

**SOUTHERN NEW  
HAMPSHIRE UNIVERSITY**  
MANCHESTER, NH

Master of Business Administration, Marketing 1988

**ROCHESTER INSTITUTE  
OF TECHNOLOGY**  
ROCHESTER, NY

Bachelor of Science, Software and Computer Science 1979

---

---